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f----lFinal
L-Jreturn/

termin-
ated

f-.lAmendedI lreturn
f-----l Aoo I ica-
Lirioh

pending

** PUBI,IC DTSCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organization Exempt From lncome Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or a947(al(11 of the lnternal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
) Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Go to

OMB No. 1545-0047

[]y"" [Xlruo

Depdtment of the Treasury
lntsnal Revenue Ssvice

A For the 2018 calendar or tax

B check if
appli€ble:

E3f"',{3:"
Name
change
lnitial

and

D Employer identification number

02-027 62L0
E Telephone number

603*237 -4977
G cross receipts $

H(a) ls this a group return

for subordinates?

status: 501

Website: www.ucv
K Form of

50 n0. or

prov qua ty

527

H(b) nre att suuoroinates inctuded?E Yes [--l No

lf "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

number

M State of domicile:NH

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
efficient health care services

C Name of organization

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital
Doing business as

Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered t0 street address)

181 Corliss Lane
Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Colebrook, NH 03576

F Name and address of principal officer:
same as c above

co

Trust Association 0ther Year of formation:

4

5

6

7a

7b

Prior Year
455,556.--T1-WT

------%T-;9T3.
0.

8

I
10

11

12

Contributions and grants (Part Vlll, line t h) . .. . .

Program service revenue (Part Vlll, line 29) .. . .. .

lnvestment income (Part Vlll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ..............
Other revenue (Part Vlll, column (4, lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)

Total revenue - add lines 8 throuqh 11 (must equal Part Vlll. column (A). line 12) t 8 ,625 ,684 .
139 33i_.

E,2U9,906.
0

9,130,688.--T1-A19Ww

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part lX, column (A), lines 1.3)

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part lX, column (A), line a)

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part lX, column (A), lines 5.1 0) .... ....
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part lX, column (A), line 1 1e).

b Total fundraising expenses (Part lX, column (D), line 25) >
17 Other expenses (Part lX, column (A), lines 1 1a-1 1d, 11f-24e) .

'18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-1 7 (must equal Part lX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 1 8 from line 12't9

0.

Beginning of Current Year

29 ,80L ,477 .
L0,469,202.

ffi
20

21

22

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

oo
tr
o

o
o
a
od
o
o

::
o

o
f
tr
C)

o
E

o
oo
oox

IJJ

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vl, line 1a) 3
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vl, line 1b) .. .

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 201 8 (Part V, line 2a) ............
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ..........

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vlll, column (C), line 12

b Net business taxable income from Form 990.7 line 38

Current Year

a End of Year

Under penalties 0f periury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and Declaration of preparer (other than is based on all information of which has any knowledge.

1

2

3

4

5

6

Check this Uox ) | | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Celeste Pitts, CFO

1"2

Sign

Here
l ype 0r pnnt name and ttile

Paid

P repa rer

Use 0nly

the I discuss this return with the

0t2B928t
Firm's EIN

Phoneno. (207 ) 775-2381
No

Print/type preparer's name

Ioseph R. Byrne, CPA
Preparer's signature

foseph R. Byrne, CPA 3/L7/2
Checft

Firm's name McNe ar T,&

Portland, ME 04104-11-00
oxFirm's address ;

832001 12-31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. rorm 990 lzot a1



Form 990 Connecticut. Val1 Ho ital
p

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part lll

02-027 62t0 2

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
r Connecticut Val1 Hos ital strives to rove the well-being of
rura c t CS t serves a assur

access o care.

3

4

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? l-]y"" lTl po

lf "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?......
lf "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(S) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to repod the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

if for each servrce

4a (cooe, ) (expenses $ including grants of $ . ) (Revenue $

r Connecti cu tal ovided hospital care en
out t ent serv ces on a re on s. e net t ty care

OV was

f_ly"" [Xlruo

ar-Hos ta eort

4b (cooe: _ ) (expenses $ including grants of $ ) (nevenue $

4c (coa", _ ) (expenses $ including grants of $ ) (nevenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

$

4e Total orooram service exoenses )
ol$

832002 12-31-18
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Form 990
u

1 ls the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(aX1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A

2 ls the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributorg

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, ParI I

4 Section 5O1(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

5 ls the organization a section 501(c)(a), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 11...............

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /l "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part lll
Did the organization repod an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft V . . .

lf the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vl, Vll, Vlll, lX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization repod an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Parl X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Did the organization repon an amount for investmenls - other securities in Pad X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parl Vll

Did the organization repod an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 1 3 that is SVo or more of its total
assets reported in Par.t X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vlll

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5%o or more of its total assets reported in

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft X 
_

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74O\? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, ParI X . . .. .

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? lf "Yes," complete

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If 'Yes,' and if the organization answered "No" to line 7 2a, then completing Schedule D, Pafts X and Xl is optional
ls the organization a school described in section 170(bX1XAXi0? lf "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . .

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $1 0,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and lV

Connecticut Vall Hos ta1 02-027 621,0 3

rorm 990 lzorey

Ho 110391 1

X

x

x

X

x
I

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

t

12a

b

13

14a

x

X
x

X

x

x

X

x

x

X

x

X

X

x

Did the organization report on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organizalion? lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Pafts ll and lV
Did the organization report on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? lf "Yes," complete Schedule H

lf"Yes"toline20a,didtheorganizationattachacopyofitsauditedfinancial statementstothisreturn?.......
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

line 1? lf " Schedule I Parts I and ll
832003 12-31-18

15

16

20a
b

21

or for foreign individuals? lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and lV
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part lX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? lf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vlll, lines

1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll
19 Did the organization repod more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vlll, line 9a? /f "Yes, "

complete Schedule G, Part lll

3

Yes

1 x
2 x

3

4 X

5

6

7

8

9

10 X

11a x

11b

1'lc

11d

11e x

111

12a X

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

2Oa X
20b x

21 x

08s50317 7510s2 11,039t
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22

23

d

25a

990
(continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Par.t lX, column (A), line 2? lf "Yes," complete Schedule l, Parts I and lll ..........
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Pad Vll, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? lf "Yes," complete

Connecticut Val1 Hos ital 02-027 62]-0 4

X

t2

rorm 990 lzot ay

Ho 110391_1

No

x

Schedule J
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2OO2? lf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. lf "No," go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ....
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? . .........

b

Didtheorganizationactasan"onbehalf of"issuerforbondsoutstandingatanytimeduringtheyeafl.................
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(a), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Paft I

ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /l "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Paft I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 tor receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes, "

complete Schedule L, Part ll
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof , a grant selection committee member, or lo a35Vo controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Paft lll
Was the organization a pafty to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part lV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lV
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |V....

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? lf "Yes," complete Schedule M .. . .

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? lf "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25%;o of its net assets?/l "Yes," complete

Did the organization own 10O% ot an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 3O1 .7701-2 and 301.7701"3? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, lll, or IV, and

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)?

lf "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 51 2(bX1 3)? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ...... ..... .. .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vl . .

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines 1 1 b and 19?

Note. All Form 990 filers are to Schedule O
er AX

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

X

X

X

x

26

27

2a

x

a

b

c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a
b

36

37

38

x
X

x

X

X

X

X

X

No
1a Enter the number repofted in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

b Enter the number of Forms W"2G included in line 1a. Enter -0" if not applicable

1a

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

sto winners?

832004 12-31-18
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Yes

22

x23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a
28b X

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34 X
35a

35b

36

37

38 X

Yes

'tb

1c X

08s60317 7s70s2 1t039L



Form 990 r Connecticut Vall Hos tal 02-027 62L0
(continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return .....,.....,_, 2a 1,49
lf at least one is repoded on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. lf the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-ffle (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year? . ......... ..

lf "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? lf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . , , , , , ,

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

lf "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: )
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 1 14, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ....... .... .

Did any taxable pady notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.......... .

lf "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886"T? .

b

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greaterthan $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

lf "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

lf "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otheruuise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

No

b

b

3a

b

4a

2b

5a

b

c
6a

x

X

x
x

x

X

X

X

7

a

b

c

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. . . . . . .

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . .., . ,

lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ...
lf the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098"C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

lnitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12 ............
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

e

t
s
h

8

I
a

b

10

a

b
't1

b

12a

b

13

14a

b

15

16

to file Form A282? . ... .. . .

d lf "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ._.. 7d

Form 1041?

12b

x

Form 990 (2018)

5
2018.05051 Upper Connecticut Valley Ho 110391_1

10a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.)

Section agaT@)(l}non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of
lf"Yes,"entertheamountoftax-exemptinterestreceivedoraccruedduringtheyear.............
Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

c Enterthe amount of reserves on hand

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the lax year?

lf "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? lf "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ,

ls the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1 ,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ...............
lf "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

ls the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

Form Schedule O.

832005 12-31-18

13b

x

tf

Yes

x

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7t
7s

7h

8

9a

9b

11b

r0b

12a

13a

13c

14a

14b

15

16

08550317 757 052 L1,0391"



Form 990 r Connect.icut Va1le Hos ital 02-027 52L0
gement, sc fe For each "yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See rnstructions.

Check if Scheclrrle O contains e resnonse or nole to anv line in this Part Vl

Section A. G B and Man ent

1a Enterthenumberofvotingmembersofthegoverningbodyattheendofthetaxyear.................
lfthere are material differences in voting rights among members ofthe governing body, or ifthe governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enterthenumberof votingmembersincludedinline'la,above,whoareindependent .................

1a

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ...

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . .. . .

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ..........
Did the organization have members or stockholders? ....
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the goveming body? . . .. .. . . .. . .

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons otherthan the governing body? ................

I Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written acti0ns undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body?

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ...........
9 ls there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

address? /f " the names and addresses in Schedule O
Section B. Policies Section B information about not the lnternal Revenue

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

t
No

x

X

X
x
X

4

5

6
7a

13

14

15

,s X

No
X

b

'l1a

lf "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ................
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? lf "No," go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, 0r trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ,...,..,...
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

b Other officers or key employees of the organization

lf "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ............

b lf "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
status with to

Section C. Disclosure

Yes

1b

z

B

2

3

4

5

6 x

7a x

7b x

8a X
8b X

9

Yes

10a

10b

11a X

12a x
12b X

12c x
13 x
14 X

15a X
15b x

16a

t6b

't7

18

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fibd )NH
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1O24-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection.
l--l o,"n website

lndicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Another's website lX-l gpon ,"qr""1 [*_l other (exp tain in Schedule o)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records )
celesre Pirts - ( 503 ) -237 -497L
181 Corliss Lane Colebrook NH 03575

832006 12-31-18
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Form 990 r Connecticut Val1 Hos ital
n

Employees, and lndependent Gontractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part Vll

02-027 6210 7
oyees,

Section A. Officers. Directors. Trustees. Kev Emolovees. and Hiohest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

_ . 
. Llt! all of the or_ganization'scurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (Q, and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
o List the organization's five current highsst compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $1 00,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

repodable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

f_l Check ttris box if neither the nor related current officer director or
(A) (F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Name and Title

(1) Greg E. PLacy
Chairman
(2) Odebbe Crawford
vice Chair
(3) Palmer Lewis
Treasurer
(4) E. Harlan connary
Secretary
(5) Lynn Brewer
Director, Pharmaci6t
(6) Avis Brosseau
Director
(7) Kevin Kelley
Director
(8) Edward Laverty, PA-C

Chief Medical Officer 42 951.
(9) Ann Morgan wade

Director

0

0

0

0

0

0

(10) Eric Stohl
Direcbor
( 11 ) ,Iame s Wel" L s

Director
(12) Scott Colby
Pre s ident
(1-3) Robert Soucy, DO

Past Medical- Staff President
(14) celesbe Pitts
Chief Financiai" Of ficer
(15) A1bert Arnol"d
ER Physician
(16) A1exis Cochran
Physician
(17) Thonas cochran
ER Physician
432007 12-31-1A

7
2018.05051 Upper Connecticut Val1ey

0.

0.

0.

0.

42,399.

0.

20,558.

10,589.

0.

34 856.
rorm 990 1zota1

Ho 1L0391 1

(cl
Position

(do not check mqe than one
box, unles person is both an
offictr and a dir@torltrustee)

(B)

Average
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

E
E e

E

E

E

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
the

organization
(w-2l1099-MtSC)

(E)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(w-2l1099-MtSC)

2.01)
L.00 x X 0 0
1.00
l_.00 x X 0 0
1.00
1.00 x X 0 0
r_.00
1.00 x x 0 0
2.OO
0.00 x 3,0L6. 0.
1.0u
0.00 x 0 0
1.00
0.00 x 0. 0

b2.00
U. UU x 277 ,523. 0
r_.00
0.00 x 0 0
l_.00
u.00 x 0 0.
1. UU

0.00 x 0 0
38.00

2.OO x x 256,708. 0
1.00
u.00 x 0 0

r-6.00
24 .00 x 70,387. 105,581.
46.00

0.00 x 21,3 ,560 . 0
1/.5U
0.00 x 118,170. 0

37.00
0.00 X 29]- ,07 6 . 0

08550317 7 57 052 1"70391



Section A.

r Connecticut Vall Ho taI
and

02-027 621,0 I

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

31,008.

1,t 047.

9
No

x

(A)

Name and title

(18) Robert cooch
Pharmacist
(19) Todd Hope

Physician

1b Sub-total
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A ..

d Total lines 1b and

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
from the

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
to the Schedule J for such

Section B. lndependent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the for the calendar with or within the tax

x

(A)
Name and business address

oscogg n ey sp a
59 Pa e Hill Road, Berlin, NH 03570-3542
AHSA, LLC
PO Box 1928 Edmond oK 73083-1_928

r e nc.
1-2 Pleasant Street, Colebrook NH 03576

c co
One Medical Center Drive, Lebanon, NH 0375

ca ter
Po Box 240, whitefield NH 03598
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

10

832008 12-31-18

(c)
Compensation

7 003 135.

74,326.

635,767.

324 891.

310,305.

rorm 990 lzotey

8

(c)
Position

(do not check mqe than one
box, unle$ person is both an
otfics and a dir@tq/trustee)

(B)

Average
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

below
line)

E
E

=

E

E

I
E

E

(D)

Reportable
compensation

from
the

organization

w-2/1099-MrSC)

(E)

Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations

(w-2l1099-MtSC)

40.00
0.00 x 158,034. 0

25.00
0.00 X 237 ,820. 0

1,b3b,394. 1U5,5E1.
0 0

L ,636 ,39 4 . 105,581_.

Yes

3

4 X

5

(B)
Description of services

Locum Staff

Staffing Agency

uildi
Contrac OT,
Renovati

Yledi cal Stat t
Services
Ylanagement &
Physician Staff

08s60317 7s70s2 1-1039L 20L8.05051 Upper Connecticut Valley Ho 110391-_1



Form 990 (2018) Upper Connecticut Valley Hospit.al 02-027 6210 Paqe 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a or note to line in this Part Vlll

R uded
derun

4

s
E
U'
Lo

o
!
G

o

o
Q

o

.o

oo

oo't
b9
OE
ed)c>
GO)

o
L
o-

832009 12-31-18

50,988.

228 ,7 6t ,

557 551

947 300.

Form 990 (2018)

9
2018,05051- Upper Connecticut Val1ey Ho l-1-039L_1

0)

tro
o
E
o

o

tA,
Total revenue

(t4
Related or

exempt function
revenue

(u)
Unrelated
business
revenue

1 a Federated campaigns

b Membership dues

d Flelated organizations

e Government grants (contributions)

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above . ....
g Noncash contributions included in lines '1a-1ft $

61 0921f

2 5 165

c Fundraising events

1a

1e

1b

1d

1c

h Total. 1 a-1f 86,257

31 682 779 3L 682 ',179

257 720 206 '132

25,588. 25,688.
-822,036 822 ,036 ,

,73,797 ,I4I 73 ,L97 ,L4L

2 a Patient Service Revenue

f All other program service revenue

6 Meaningful Use Revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-21

d Provision for Bad debts

b Miscellanous Revenue

621400

621 400

624L00

621"400

62L400

e conLracLual/char. Adj

t7 .947 .0r0 ,

228',161

667 ,55I.

lnvestment income (including dividends, interest, and

lncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

b Less: direct expenses . . .. , . b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part lV, line 19 ....................................... a

Less: direct expenses . b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold .... .. .. .. .. .... ..

6 a Gross rents

7 a Gross amount from sales of

1 2'.1r

50,279

or

b

b

3

4

5

51 5503355 905

a

b

other similar amounts)

Other

Real Personal

5 288 063

b Less: rental expenses....

c Rental income or (loss) .

d Net rental income or (loss)

c
d

8a

b

c
10a

Part lV, line 18 . .. .

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Royalties......

Miscellaneous Revenue 3usiness Code

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines l l a-1 1 d ...

12 Total revenue. See instructions

'11 a

b

c

L8,929,579 t7 ,896 ,022, 0

08s60317 7s7 052 1r0391-



r Connect.icut Val1 Hos ital
a

Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

02-027 62L0 10

2

3

4
5

6

7

I

I
10

11

a

Check if Schedule O contains a

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Paft Vlll.

1 Grants and other assistance to domesttc

and domestic governments. See Part lV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part lY,line22
Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part lV, lines 15 and 16 .........
Benefits paid to or for members .....................
Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to dlsqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(t)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(cX3XB) . .

Other salaries and wages ...
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

or note to line in this Part lX lx.l

rorm 990 1zota1

Connecticut Va11ey Ho 110391_l-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

b Legal ........
c Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part lV, line 17

f lnvestment management fees .................,......
g Other. (lf line 1 1g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses._..

lnformation technology

Royalties.....

Occupancy.........,
Travel ..... .....
Payments of travel or entedainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials . ..

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ......
lnterest

Payments to affiliates . ... ....

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

lnsurance
other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. lf line
24e amount exceeds 10% ol line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a Supplies Expense
u

c Miscell-anous
d

e All other expenses

25 Total functional es. Add lines 1 through 24e

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here if soP 98-2

832010 12-31-18

10
2018.05051 Upper

Total expenses
(A,l tn,

Program service
expenses

lu,
Management and
qeneral expenses

448,089. 448 ,089 .

622,597 . 323 ,490 . 299 ,r07 .

7,41"0,276. 6 ,566 ,59 4. 843 ,682.

]-52,077 . 133,006. L9,077.
1,313 ,35'l . 1,126,'159. 186,598.

4b1,5Ub. 386,'124. '12 ,'182 .

78,610. 7B,6!0.
45,240. 45,240.
6U,0UU. 60,000.

L02 ,990 . L02 ,990 .

3,063 ,544. 2,327 ,732. 735,8'J_2.
16,075. lb, u'/5.
85,220. 85,220.

2r1 ,057 . 115 , 614 . r0L,443,

249,L32. 249,132.
L1"1 , L05 . 62 , l'l'l . 54 ,326.

1,056,539. 1,043,L72. 1"3 ,367 .

130,848. 130,848.

1",727 ,079. 1,,644,874. 82,205.
905,512. 905 ,5r2 .
473,120. 62,577 . 410,543.

r8,735,973. l_5,398 ,052. 3,337 ,92L.

08560317 757 052 1,10391



ce
Check if Schedule O contains a

8320t1 12-3t-18

o
ooo

oo

=5
.g
J

r Connecticut Va1le Hos ital 02-027 62L0 11

or note to line in this Part X

7 5I9 876.

10,589,698.

L9 ,43L ,172.

rorm 990 lzot a1

TL
2018.05051 Upper ConnecLicut Valley Ho 110391_1

o
C)ocs
o
@
t,c
IL
o
o
C)ott

oz

66U, U49. 1

4,1"r3,247 . 2
308,099. 3

L,9L7 ,872. 4

5

6

7

342 ,333 . 8
26',1 ,5',14. o

7 ,494,327 . 10c

14,37r,334. 11

12

13

14

326 ,642. 15

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments .... ........ .... ...
Pledges and grants receivable, net .........,......

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part ll of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(0(1)), persons described in section +958(cX3XB), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees'beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L ......

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

loa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D ........
b Less: accumulated depreciation

lnvestments - publicly traded securities ........................
lnvestments - other securities. See Pad lV, line 11 .........
lnvestments - program-related. See Part lV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 throuoh 15 (must eoual line 34)

1

2
3

4

5

7

8

I

11

12

13

14

15

16

10a

Accounts receivable, net

lntangible assets ...............
Other assets. See Part lV, line 11

Notes and loans receivable, net .

lnventories for sale or use

29 ,80L,417 . 16

l,'l'11,499 . 17

18

t46 ,954 . 19

20

21

22

23

24

8,550,749. 25

Accounts payable and accrued expenses .........

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Parl lV of Schedule D ..... .....
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

23 Secured modgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

17

18

19

20

2'l
22

26

Complete Part ll of Schedule L

Schedule D .

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuoh 25

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

10,469 ,202. 26

18 ,80 6 ,252. 27
352 ,953 . 2a
173,070. 29

30

31

32
19,332,215. 33

OrganizationsthatfollowSFAS 117(ASC958),checkhere) I X I anU

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 3il and 34.

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here )
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ..... .. . .. .. .

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ....,..........
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. .

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

27

2A

29

30

31

32

33

34

Temporarily restricted net assets ..

Permanenily restricted net assets

Unrestricted net assets

29 ,BOL , 4'l'l . 34

08560317 757 052 1,L039L



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
I

10

Form 990 r Connecticut Val1 Hos tal
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a or note to line in this Part Xl

Total revenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12) . ..... ..

Total expenses (must equal Pad lX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

lnvestment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) .

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Par.t X, line 33,

column
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a or note to line in this Part Xll

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: f_l Cash I Xl Accrual l-_l ot'"t
lf the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
lf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

02-027 6270 12

L8,929,579.

t9 ,67 4,893.

No

X

separate basis,

l-_l separate

consolidated basis, or both:

basis l-*l Consolidated basis l--l gotl'' consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

lf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
lTl gsp6l.sls 5ss;s l---l consolidated basis f_l eotf, consolidated and separate basis

c lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . _... .. ...

lf the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB CircularA-133?

b lf"Yes,"didtheorganizationundergotherequiredauditoraudits?lftheorganizationdidnotundergotherequiredaudit
or aud in Schedule O and describe taken to such audits

432012 12-31-18

x

rorm 990 1zotel

t2
20L8.05051 Upper Connecticut. Val1ey Ho 110391_1

,|

2

3
4
5

6

7

8
9

10

Yes

2a

2b X

2c x

3a

3b

08550317 157052 1L0391_



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
lntsnal Revenue Ssvice

6

7

8

I

Public Gharity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

a9a7(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
) Attach to Form 990 or Form 99O-EZ.

) Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

ame Employer number

er Connecticut Val1e Hos tal 02-027 621.0
son must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

t l--l A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(bXlXAX|).

Z l--l n school described in section 170(bXiXAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

S fx-] n hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bXlXAXiii).

+ l-*-.l n medical research organization operated in coniunction with a hospital described in section 170(bxlXAXiii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5E An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section tz0(b)(t)(A)(iv). (Complete Part ll.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 120(bXtXAXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(bXlXAXvi). (Complete Part ll.)

A community trust described in section t7O(bXlXAXvi). (Complete Part ll.)
An agricultural research organization described in section tZo(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non{and-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 51 1 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 5O9(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 5O9(aX4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 5O9(a)(1) or section 5O9(aX2). See section 5O9(aX3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 1 29.

a Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part lV, Sections A and B.

b [:] Type ll. A suppoding organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its suppoded organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A, D, and E.

l---l fyp" lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type ll, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the information about the su
Name of suppoded

organization support (see instructions)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 99O-EZ. 832021 10-1 1-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
13
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(vl Amount ol monetary

suppod (see instructions)



er Connecticut Valle Hos ital 02-027 62L0
p e rgan n

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Pad I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. lf the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

2

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) )
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") _.....

2 Tax revenues levied forthe organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ...

4 Total.Addlinesl through3 . ...
5 The podion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2Yo ollhe
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Subtract line 5 from line

Calendar year (0r liscal year beginning in) )>
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly canied on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part Vl.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

13 Firstfiveyears. lftheForm990isfortheorganization'sfirst,second,third,fourth,orfifthtaxyearasasectionS0l(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

6

Total

Total

>E

,al2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 Hl2017 (e) 201 8

2014 2015 201 6 2017

12

Section G. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public suppoft percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1 1 , column (f))

15 Public suppon percentage lrom2017 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 ........................
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. lf the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3%o or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 113% support test - 2017. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3%o or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .........
17a 1Oo/o -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 1oo/o orfiore,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. lfthe organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

o/o

%

>E
>E

>E

14

15

832022 10-11-14

Schedule A (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018
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tal 2014 (b'l 2015 (c) 201 6 Hl2017 (e) 2018

schedure A (Form sgo or 9e0-Ez) 2018 Uppe! Connecticut Val ley Hospital 02-0276270 psgss

I Part lll lSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. lf the organization fails to
qualifv underthe testq listeQ below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Su
Calendar year (or liscal year beginning in) )
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ......
2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 
. ..... .. .......

4 Tax revenues levied forthe organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .. . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified pqsons that

exceed lhe greatq of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounl on line 13 for the yea

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) )
9 Amounts from line 6 .. .

1Oa Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ...

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 51 1 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

Total

13

14

assets (Explain in Part Vl.)
TOtal SUppOrt. (Add tines 9, 10c, i t, and 12.)

First five years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stoD here

(a}2014 (b) 2015 (cl 201 6 ldt 2017 (el 2018

15

17

16

18

Section C. of Public
15 Public suppod percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line '13, column (f))

16 Public trom2O17 Schedule Part lll line'15

on nvestment come rce
17 lnvestment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ....
18 lnvestment income percentage from 2O17 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17

19a 33 1l3o/o support tests - 2018. lf the organization did not check the box on line 1 4, and line 1 5 is more than 33 1/3Vo , and line 'l 7 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . >

b 33 1/3o/o support tests - 2017. lf the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 1 6 is more than 33 1/3%o, and
linelSisnotmorethan33 1/3%,checkthisboxandstophere.Theorganizationqualifiesasapubliclysupportedorganization..>

2O Privatefoundation. lftheorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonlinel4,l9a,orl9b,checkthisboxandseeinstructions...................... >

o/o

%
o/o

E
tltl

832023 10-11-'18
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er Connecticut Val1 Hos tal
Suppoft ing Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part l. lf you checked 12aof Part l, complete Sections A
and B. lf you checked 12b oI Part l, complete Sections A and C. lf you checked 12c of Part l, complete

02-027 62].0 4

Sections A, D, and E. lf vou checked 12d of Part l. comolete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. AllSu o izations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? lf "No," describe in ParlVl how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(aX1) or (2)? lf "Yes," explain rn Part Vl how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(+), (5), or (6)? lf "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(a), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public suppod tests under section 509(aX2)? lf "Yes," describe in PartVl when and how the
organ ization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section t ZO(c)(Z)(B)

purposes? lf "Yes," explain in ParlVl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Paft l, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? lf "Yes," describe tn Part Vl how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its suppofted organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? lf "Yes," explain ln Part Vl what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supporled organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax yeafl lf "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in ParlVl, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authoity under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization pad of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in

Part Vl.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section +958(cX3XC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a35Vo controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? lf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

lf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (21)2 lt "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? lf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line ga) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? lf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.
loa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(fl (regarding certain Type llsupporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? lf "Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the had excess busmess

No

Schedule A (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018
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Yes

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

I

9a

9b

9c

1Oa

10b



r Connecticut Vall Hos ital
ln nizations

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the goveming body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

c A35o/o controlled ofa described in or above?lf "Yes" to a, b, or c, detail inParlYl.
Section B ations

'l Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a maiority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? lf "No," describe ln Part Vl how the suppoded organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization 's activlties. lf the organization had more than one supported organization,

descibe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the suppofted

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? lf "Yes," explain in

PartVl how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the suppofted organization(s) that operated,

or controlled the

Section G. il tn

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe ln Part Vl how control

or management of the suppofting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the

Section D. All ilt n S

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? lf "No," explain in ParlVl how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the suppotted organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? lf "Yes," describe in Part Vl the role the organization's

in this

02-027 6210

No

5

No

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally lntegrated Supporting Orqanizations

Yes

11a

11b

11c

Yes

1

2

Yes

1

Yes

1

2

3

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the lntegral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).

b E The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

" 
f The organization supported a governmental entity. Descrlbe rn Part Vl how you supporled a government entity (see

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Didsubstantiallyall oftheorganization'sactivitiesduringthetaxyeardirectlyfurthertheexemptpurposesof
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? lf "Yes," then in ParlVl identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Didtheactivitiesdescribedin(a) constituteactivitiesthat,butfortheorganization'sinvolvement,oneormore
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vl the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vl.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its ?lt " describe in PattVl the role the in this

832025 10-11-18
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Schedule A 990 or 2018 er Connecticut Valle Hos ital 02-027 62L0 6

lll Non-Functiona nizations
Check here if the organization satisfied the lntegral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Pad Vl.) See instructions. All

other T ilt Sections A E.

5

I

must

Section A - Adjusted Net lncome

1 Net short-term

2 Recoveries of distributions

3 Other tncome

4 Add lines 1 J

and

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of held for of income

7 Other

Net lncome lines o and 7 from line

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax or assets held for of

value of securitiesa

b

c market value of other assets

cash balances

d Total lines 1 and 1

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors in detail in Part

2 isition indebtedness to assets

line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2%o ot line 3 (for greater amount,

see

5 Net value of assets line 4 from line

line 5 .035

7 Recoveries of distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount line 7 to line

Section C - Distributable Amount

(B) Current Year
(optional)

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Current Year

6

net income for Section line Column

2 Enter of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for Section line Column

4 Enter of line 2 or line 3

5 lncome tax tn

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subiect to
reduction

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

(A) Prior Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

(A) Prior Year

1a

'tb

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

832026 10-'11-18
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A 990 or r Connecticut Vall Hos ital
lll Non-Functional S

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts to to
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

in excess of income from

3 Administrative io
4 Amounts to tre assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts IRS roval

6 Other distributions in Part See instructions

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1

8 Distributions to attentive suppoded organizations to which the organization is responsive

details in Part See instructions.

I Distributable for 2018 from Section line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided line I amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

able cause in Part See instructions

3 Excess distributions to 2018

a From 2013

b From2o14

c From 2015

d From 2016

e From2j17
f Total of lines 3a th

to underdistributions of
to 2018 distributable amount

from 2013 not lied

Remainder. Subtract lines and 3i from 3f
4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,

line 7:

a to underdistributions of
b to 2018 distributable amount

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if

any. Subtract lines 39 and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than in Part Vl. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part Vl. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019.Add lines 3j

and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2014
b Excess from 20'15

c Excess from 2016

d Excess from2017
e Excess from 2018

832027 10-'11-18

of

02-027 6210 e7

Current Year

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2O18

b-

if

h

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2018
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er Connecticut Valle Hos ital 02-027 62]-0
Supplemental lnformatioh. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part lV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b,4c,5a,6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 1'1b, and 11c; Part lV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part lV, Section C,
line 1; Part lV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part lV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a,2b,3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Pad V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B
(Form 99O,99O-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Depatment of the Treasury
lntqnal Revenue Swice

Name of the organization

Organization type(check one)

Filers of:

Form990or990-EZ E

Form 990-PF

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule of Gontributors
) Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 99O-PF.

) Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

r Connecticut Vall Hos ital

Section:

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Employer identification number

02-027 62t0

501(c)( 3 1 lenter number) organization

a9a7@)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

ag T@)(1\ nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

f_l sot (")(s) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[Tl For 
"n 

organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and ll. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(S) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EQ, Part ll, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or (212% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vltl, line t h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and ll.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1 ,000 excluslve/y for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),

ll, and lll.

For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively lor religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1 ,000. lf this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for anexclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year >$
Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

but it must answer "No" on Part lV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part l, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Beduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 99O, 990-EZ, or 990-PF

823451 11-08-18

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 99O-PF) (2018)



Schedule B or
Name of organization

er Connecticut VaIl Hos ta1
Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed

823452 1 1-08-18

(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 99O-PF) (2018)

Connecticut Valley Ho 110391_1

2

(a)

No.

Employer identif ication number

02-027 62L0

(d)

of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Pad ll for
noncash contributions.)

(d)

of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

(d)

of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Pad ll for
noncash contributions.)

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash t_]

(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Pad ll for
noncash contributions.)

(d)

of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

T

(a)

No.

(al

No.

2

E
E
E

3

(a)

No.

(a)

No.

(a)

No.

22
20L8.05051 Upper

(b)

Name, address , and ZIP + 4 Total contributions
(c)

600.7$

(b)

Name, address , and ZIP + 4 Total contributions
(c)

s00.7$

(bl

Name, address,andZlP + 4 Total contributions
(c)

2L,323.$

(b)

Name, address,andZlP + 4
(c)

Total contributions

$

(b)

Name, address,andZlP + 4
(c)

Total contributions

$

(b)

Name, address, andZlP + 4
(c)

Total contributions

$

08s6031_7 7s70s2 LL039t
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3
Employer identif ication number

02-027 62]-0

(d)

Date received

(d)

Date received

(d)

Date received

(d)

Date received

(d)

Date received

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 99O-PF) (2018)

Connecticut Valley Ho 110391_1

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
Name of organization

r Connecticut Vall Hos ital
Part ll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ll if additional space is needed

(a)

No.
from
Part I

(a)

No.
from
Part I

(a)

No.
from
Part I

(a)

No.

from
Part I

(a)

No.
from
Part I

(a)

No.

from
Part I

823453 11-08-18

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

$

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

$

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

$

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

$

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

$

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

$

08s60317 7s7052 17039t



Schedule B 990,990-EZ, or 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

02-027 6210r Connecticut VaIl Hos ital
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contibutions to organizations described in section 501(cl(7), (81, or (101 that more than lor the year
trom any one contibutor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Pat lll, entq the total ot exclusively religious, chtritable, etc., contributions of $1,00O or less for the year. 

{Enkr lhjs inlo. once.) >$
Use d of Part lll if additional is needed.

from (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's andZJP + 4 of transferor to transferee

Part I
(d) Desoiption of how gift is held

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's andZlP + 4

(d) Description of how gift is held
Part I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's andZlP + 4 of transferor to transferee

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's

823454 11-08-18

24
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of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or ggO-PFI (2018)

Connecticut Valley Ho 110391_1

andZlP + 4

08s60317 7s70s2 110391



SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 99O-EZ)

Depatment of the Treasury
lntdnal Revenue Sdvice

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
For Organizations Exempt From lncome Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

) Gomplete if the organization is described below. ) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

) Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

lf the organization answered [Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
o Section 501(cX3) organizations: Complete Parts I'A and B. Do not complete Part l-C.

o Section 501 (c) (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts l-A and C below. Do not complete Part l-8.
o Section 527 organizations: Complete Part l-A only.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vl, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
o Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ll-A. Do not complete Part ll-8.
o Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ll-B. Do not complete Part ll-A.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

o Section 501 or Pad lll
organ Employer identification

er Connecticut Vall Hos ital 02-027 621,0
p on or SA

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part lV

2 Political campaign activity expenditures .... . )s
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

l-B I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(cX3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 .. .. ...

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955

3 lf the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Fo(m 4720 for this year?

4a Was a correction made?

>$
>$

I lruo
f_-] ruo

I lyes
f_l v""

blf " describe in Pad lV.

organ exem
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ......
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities ....

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1 120-POL,

$

. >$

line 17b >$
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (ElN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). lf additional space is needed, provide information in Part lV.

(a) Name

I lyes I lruo

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

lf none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

LHA

832041 11^08-18
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(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. lf none, enter-0-.
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ScheduleC(FormesOores0.E42018 Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital 02-02762I0 Pase2

I Part ll-A I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check > L--l if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part lV each affiliated group member's name, address, ElN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check ) E if the ization checked box A and "limited control"

{b)Affiliated group
totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) ..

d Other exempt purpose expenditures ......
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the table in both columns.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1 g from line 1 a. lf zero or less, enter -0

i Subtract line 1 f from line 1c. lf zero or less, enter -0- 
. ..

j lf there is an amount other than zero on either line t h or line 1 i, did the organization tile Form 4720

reporting section 491 1 tax for this year? l--l Y"" [--] ruo

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred,)

f

(a) Filins
organization's

totals

lf the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbvinq nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 2Oo/o of lhe amount on line 1e.

Over $500.000 but not over $1.000.000 $1 00,000 plus 1 5% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1.000.000 but not over $1.500.000 $1 75.000 olus 1 0% of the excess over $1 .000.000

Over $1 .500.000 but not over $1 7.000.000 $225.000 olus 5% of the excess over $1.500.000.

Over $17,000,000 $1.000.000.

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2a nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount

5o%6 ot line 2a,

c Total

d Grassroois nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount

50% of line 2d, column

432042 11-OA-14

(e) Total

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (cl2017 (d) 2018

08s60317 7s7052 1,10391



Schedule C 990 or 990-E4 201 8 r Connecticut Val1e Hos ital
om n a

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes, " response on lines 1 a through 1i below, provide in Parl IV a detailed description

of the lobbying activity.

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers?

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? ...

c Mediaadvedisements? . .. ..... .. ....
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities?
j Total. Add lines lcthrough 1i ....

02-027 62L0 3

Amount

(b)

2a
b

c

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?

lf "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ..............
lf "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 .........

2 did it file Form 4720 for this
mplete if the on or

501

1 Were substantially all (9O% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? .. ... .....

organ is exempt under on or
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answeredttYes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(fl lax was paid).

a Current year ..............
b Carryover from last year

c Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(t)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ...............
4 lf notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryoverto the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of and

emental lnformation
Provide the descriptions required for Part l-A, line 1; Part l-8, line 4; Part l-C, line 5; Part ll-A (affiliated group list); Part ll-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part ll-8, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
Part II-8, Line I, Activities
The Organization pays dues to various organizations, a portion of which

r

1

2

(a)

Yes No

x
X
x
X
X
X
x
X

X

X

Paft lll-A

Yes

1

2

3

1

2a

2b

2c

3

4

5

is attributable to lobbying expenses. In addition, North Country

Healthcare has contracted with a local firm to lobby on our behalf at

the State lJevel.

832043 11-08-18
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Depiltment ol the Treasury
lntdnal Revenue Swice

Supplemental Financial Statements
) Complete if the organization answered "Yest'on Form 990,

Part lV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 1O, 1la, 1'tb, 'l lc, 11d, 1le, 11t, 12a, or 12b.
) Attach to Form 990.

and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identif ication number
02-027 52L0

nts.Complete if the

accounts

f-l y"" l--l ruo

Name of the organization
er Connecticut Val1e Hos taI

ons ng or er or
answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's propedy, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confening

S

1

2
3

4

5

(a) Donor advised funds

l--l y"" l-_l ruo

Complete if the answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 7

all that apply)Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check

f_l Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
l-_l Protection of natural habitat
l-_l Preservation ofopen space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

4

5

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ,....,,. ... .,..
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after7/25/O6, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register .... ..

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year )
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located )
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? Yes l--l ruo

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 1 70(hX4)(BXD

f_l Y"" f_-] ruo

I ln Part Xlll, describe how the organization repods conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

I Paft lll I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 8.

la lf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educaiion, or research in fudherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b lf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1 ........,,.,.
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Pad X

>$
>$

2 lf the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be repofted under SFAS 1 16 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990. Pad X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832051 10-2e-18 
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Schedule D 2018 r Connecticut Val1e Hos ital 02-027 6210
nizations Collections of Art Historical or Other Similar

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

" 
f_-] Public exhibition Loan or exchange programs

Other

2

d

eb

c
4
5

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xlll

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as of the collection? l-_l Y"" l--l ruo

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? ....
b lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year .......................
e Distributions during the year .................

Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

ent if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 10.

la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

c Net investment eamings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as:

f_-l y". l---l ruo

Amount

Yes No

Four back

191 998

80 000

3,17s.

11 5 51_

263 ,522.

No

a Board designated or quasi"endowment )
b Permanentendowment) 7L,84

.00 o/o

o/o

c Temporarily restricted endowment ) 28 . t
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 1 00% .

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

(i) unrelated organizations ....
(ii) related organizations ._.

b lf "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... . . . . .

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the orqanization's endowment funds.

6Y"

1c

1d

1e

1f

(a) Current vear (b) Prior vear {c) Two vears back (dl Three vears back

232 265 233 884 280,657, 263 522

13,836. 3 ,524. 22 ,4r4 , 20 ,!77 .

5.187 5 ,t42 69,!87, 3 042

240 ,915. 232 ,266. 233,884, 280,657.

Yes

3a(i)

3afii)

3b

I Part Vl I Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
if the

Description of property

la Land

b Buildings

c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment

Total. Add lines 1a 1e.

832052 10-29,18

answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line 11a. See Form Part line 10.

(d) Book value

Form Part column line 1

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

9,700.
6,778,011. 2,806,829.

10,309,62L. b,935 ,'129.
3't u ,ztJU . 1U5,1b5.

08s60317 7s70s2 IL039L

must



Schedure D (Form 990) 2018 Upper Connecticut Va1ley Hospital 02-02752L0 paqe3

I Pad Vlll lnvestments - Other Securities.
Complete if the answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 1 1 b. See Form 990, Par.t X, line 12

(a) secu 0r {including name of security) or

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests ....
(3) Other

Total. must ual Form Part col. line 1

lnvestments - Program Related.
if the ization answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line 1 1c. See Form Part line 13.

Description of investment (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Total must Form Part col. line

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form gg0, Par.t lV, line 1 1d. See Form gg0, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

Total. must Form Part col. line 1

Com if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part lV line 11e or 11f. See Form Part line 25.

Federal income taxes
Due to Party Payers

Total must Form Part col. line

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. ln Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reporls the
oroanization's liabilitv for uncertain tax oositions under FIN 48 (ASC . Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll

(b) Book value

(b) Book value

(b) Book value

1U,5U9, b9U.

10,589,698.

832053 10-29-18

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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r Connecticut. VaI1 Hos tal
ue per Audited Financ

if the answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form gg0, Part Vlll, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ....
Donated services and use of facilities

2a

Recoveries of prior year grants ..............,...
d Other (Describe in Pad Xlll.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

02-027 52L0 4
evenue per rn.

a

b

c

4

a

b

c

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, but not on line 1 :

lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b .....
Other (Describe in Paft Xlll.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

4a 102 990.

1-49 ,01_2 .

L02 ,990 .

L02 ,990 .

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. must Form Part line 12

ses per
if the answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .........
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Pad lX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part lX, line 25, but not on line 1

a lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

c Add lines 4a and 4b

ments per

0

c
d

e

3

4

4a L02 ,990 .

5 Total Add ri";;; ";; l;. must Form Part line 1

Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 'l a and 4; Part lV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

1

2b

2c

2d

2e

3

4b

4c
5

1

2b

2c
2tl

2e

3

4b

4c
5

832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Depatment of the Treasury
lntsnal Revenue Ssvice

lf "Yes," indicate which of the
l--l rooy" l--l rsox

4

facilities during the td yeil.

[---.l Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities

l--l Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

No

x

expense

1.688

s.638

7.3L*

8.508

L.2sZ

2.402

Schedule H (Form 99O) 2018

Valley Ho 110391-_1

Hospitals
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, question 20.

) Attach to Form 990.
) Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

r Connecticut Vall Hos ital 02-027 62!0
ce er n

1a Didtheorganizationhaveafinancial assistancepolicyduringthetaxyear?lf "No,"skiptoquestion6a.........

f_l Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

3 Answs the following based on the financial assistance eligibility triteria that applied to the lagest number of the organization's patients during the tax yea.

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

following

E
was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:

2oo% lXl otn", 300 y,

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? lf "Yes," indicate which

of the following was the family income limit for
f-]zooy" f-l zsoN [Xl soox

for discounted care:

3soo/o J +oo"l" t-] o,n"r %

eligibilityE
c lf the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part Vl the criteria used for determining

eligibility for free or discounted care. lnclude in the description whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.
Did the organization's financial a$istance policy that applied to the largest numbq of its patients during the tax year provide fq free tr discounted cae to the
"medically indigent"?

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?

lf "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

lf "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted

5a
b

c

care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? ....

6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? .....
b lf "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

the table the worksheets in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these wqksheets with the Schedule H

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs
a Financial Assistance at cost (from

Worksheet 1)

b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,

column a)

c Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from

Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total. Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government

Other Benefits
e Community health

improvement services and

community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) .............. .....

f Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5) .. .. . .. .

g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) ........ .. .

h Research (from WorksheetT) .....
i Cash and in-kind contributions

for community benefit (from

Worksheet 8)

j Total. Other Benefits .....
k Total. Add lines 7d and

s32oe1 11-0e-1s LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990.

0856031-7 757052 LtO3gL 20L8.05051 Upper Connecticut

total

Yes

1a X
1b X

3a X

3b x

4 x
5a x
5b x

5C

6a X
6b x

lal Number of
activities or

programs (optional)

Io, Persons
serued

(optional)

[c, lotal community
benefit expense

IO, l-]arect otfsetting
revenue

(e, Net communaty
benefit expense

33i.,828. L7 ,L7L. 314,657 .

2 682 536 7 627 480 1 0s5 0s5

3 014 364 t 644 651 7 369 773

4 110 388 2 517 704 r 592 684

233,834. 233,834,

4s0,055. 450,066.
4 794 288 2.5L7 .704 2 ,27 6 ,584
7 808 652 4 L62 355 3,646,297



3

tql'eduretilgrmggq?q1q Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital 02-02762L0 eagez

I Pan ll I Gommunity Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any cornmunity building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part Vl how its community buildi activities the health of the communities it serves.

Percent

total expense

and housin

2 Economic

4 Environmental

5 Leadership development and

for
6 Coalition build

7 Community health improvement
. 01t

I Workforce

9 Other

10 Total

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association

Statement No. 15? ......
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part Vl the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount ...... 2 421 073.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to

patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part Vl the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,

for including this porlion of bad debt as community benefit ....

4 Provide in Part Vl the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt

expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

5 B 841 852.

Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) .....
Describe in Part Vl the extent to which any shortfall repoded in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part Vl the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:

f-l cost accounting system lXl Cost to charge ratio f-] oth",
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?

b lf'Yes,"didtheorganization'scollectionpolicythatappliedt0thelargestnumberofitspatientsduringthetaxyearcontainprovisionsonthe

collection practices to be followed for who are known to for financial assistance? Describe in Part Vl

anage an o f€S lowned 10% tr more by officss, directors, truslees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (e) Physicians'
prolil%o or

stock
ownership %

No

5

6

7

I

832092 11-09-18
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(a) Number of
activities q pro$ams

(optional)

lD, Persons
served (optional)

(c, Total
community

buildinq expense

(O, Direct
offsetting revenue

(e, Net
community

building expense

4 ,262 , 4 ,262 .
L7 ,846, 17 ,846.

r,6L7. L,611.

2,794, 2,794.

26,5I9. 26,5L9.

Yes

1 X

3

6

7 -89 ,3L2.

9a x

9b X

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
protito/o or stock

ownership %

(d) Officers, direct-
ors, trustees, or
key employees'
profit% or stock

ownership o/o

08s60317 7s70s2 t1-0391,



Schedule H 201A

Section A. Hospital Facilities
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year? L
Name, address, primary website address, and state license number
(and if a group return, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital
organization that operates the hospital facility)

Cor ss Lane
o e oo

www.

832093 1 1-09-18
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Connecticut Val1 Hos ital

" indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

Hospital facility's website (list url): www. ucvh. org

Schedule H 201 8

c on (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A): L

Community Health Needs Assessment

1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the

current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year?

2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? lf "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in Section C .. . . .

3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a

community health needs assessment (CHNA)? lf "No," skip to line 12

lf "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

u IX I A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b lTl Demographics of the community

" 
I X I Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs

of the community

d E How data was obtained

" 
[X I The significant health needs of the community

f lX} Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

g E The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

h E The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i E The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital facility's prior CHNA(s)
j E Other (describe in Section C)

4 lndicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 1B
5 ln conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad

interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expedise in public

health? lf "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted _ .

6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? lf "Yes," list the other

hospitalfacilitiesinSectionC ..... ......
b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? lf "Yes,"

7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? ..........

02-027 52L0 4

No

x

x

lf "YesE
l-_-.l Oth", *"bsite (list url):

Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

Other (describe in Section C)

8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs

identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? lf "No," skip to line 11

9 lndicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20 tg
10 ls the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website?

a lf "Yes," (list url): www. ucvh. org
blf "No,"isthehospital facility'smostrecentlyadoptedimplementationstrategyattachedtothisreturn?......

1 1 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(rX3)?

blf "Yes"tolinel2a,didtheorganizationfileForm4T20toreportthesection4959excisetax?........................
c lf "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 472O

for all of its facilities? $
832094 1 1-09-18

35
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a

b

c
d

X
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Yes

1

2

3 X

5 x

6a x

6b X
7 X

8 x

10 x

10b

12a

12b
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Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

er Connecticut Val1 Hos ital 02-027 62]-0 5

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group er Connecticut Val1e Hos ital

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care?

lf "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:

I X l Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 300 %

No

300 o/o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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a

b

c
d

e

f
g

h

and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of
lncome level other than FPG (describe in Section C)

lXl 4"""11"u"1
fXl Medicat indigency
l-X=] lnsurance status
I Xl gn6sr;n"urance status
lXl qs";6.n.t
l--l oth", (describe in Section C)

14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?

15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?

lf "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying instructions)

explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):

" 
I X I Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as pad of his or her application

b E Described the supporling documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his

or her application

" 
I X I Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information

about the FAP and FAP application process

d lXl Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources

of assistance with FAP applications

" 
l-_l Other (describe in Section C)

16 Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility?

lf "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

[X I fh" FAP was widely available on a website (list url): www. ucvh. brg

The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): m.ucvh.org
A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url): wvrw. ucvh. org

The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

[X I fh" FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital

facility and by mail)

lXl n plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in

the hospital facility and by mail)

lX] lndiuidr"ls were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of the FAP,

by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via conspicuous public

displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients'attention

h |-x-] Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP

i E The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the primary language(s)

spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations
f_l oth", in Section

a

b

c
d

e

g

832095 1 1-09-18

Yes

13 X

14 X
15 X

16 x
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Schedule H 2018 r Connecticut Val1e Hos ital 02-027 62L0 6
(continued)

Billing and Collections

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group t onnec cu a a

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon

nonpayment?

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during the

before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a

previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making

reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility underthe facility's FAP? .. .

lf "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
f-_l Reporting to credit agency(ies)

l-.l S"tting an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a

previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 lndicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or

not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):

I X-l Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Coltection Action) and a plain language summary of the

FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, describe in Section C)

I X I VuO" a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)

lXl Pro""r."d incomplete and complete FAP applications (if not, describe in Section C)

lXl M"d" presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, describe in Section C)

Other (describe in Section C)

None of these efforts were made

No

a

b

c

d

e

t

tax year

E

tl

x

a

b

c

d

e

a

b

c
d

e

t

Yes

17 X

19

lf "No,E

832096 11-09-18

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care

that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . .... .......

" indicate why:

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)

f_l ot'"t in Section

a

b

c
d

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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(continued)

Charges to lndividuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible lndividuals)

02-027 62L0 7

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group r Connecticut Vall Hos ital

22 lndicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

" 
l--l The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service during a prior

12-month period

b E The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and all private

health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior',l2-month period

The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in combination

with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior

12-month period

d E The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had

insurance covering such care?

lf "Yes," explain in Section C.

24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any

service provided to that individual?

tf in Section C.

c

No

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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X

x
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Yes

23

24
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, Section B, lines
provide
letter

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital:

ParL V, Section B, Line 5: An electronic survev was sent to a select

group of 1oca1 experts that included information from well-respected

secondary sources on the current state of health care in the community.

Individuals and agencies involved in Public Health and State & Local

Health were included as were individuals from priority populations,

chronic disease group s and other community members.

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital:

Part V, Section B Line 6a: The Hos ital's CHNA was conducted a1 with

Weeks Medical Center, Littleton Regional Hospital, Androscoggin Va1ley

Hospital.

Upper Connecticut ValIe Hos ital

Part V, Section B, Line 5b: The Hospital's CHNA was conducted along with

Ammonoosuc Community Health Services, Coos County Family Health, and North

Country Home Health & Hospice Agency. The first two are locaI FQHC's

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 11: Significant Needs Identified and Being

Addressed:

L. Drug/substance Abuse: This was identified in the last CHNA. UCVH has
832098 11-09-18

39
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Schedule H 2018 r Connecticut ValI Ho ta1 02-027 62L0 8
(continued)

Section C. Supplemental lnformation for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Pad V, Section B, lines
2,3i,5,6a,6b,7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 2Oa,2Ob,2Oc,2Od,2Oe,21c,21d,23,and24.lf applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4,' "8, 2," "8, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

partnered with both Dartmouth-Hitchcock and Northern Human Services to

provide Tele-psych services through the Emerqencv Department. Education on

the use of Narcan is given during complimentary CPR/BLS/First Aid

Community trainings. Education regarding Substance Abuse & AIcohoI abuse

is given throuqh the Emergency Department. Menta1 HeaIth inpatient

accommodations are available for patients awaiting placement in State or

Private Institutions. A Pain Management program has been instituted to

offer an alternative to opioid use. This program includes a behavioral

health counseling component.

2. Mental Health: See above response.

3. Obesit /overwe : Nutritionist available for dieta counselin with

Inpatients. Medical Nutrition Counseling and Diabetes Self-Management

program are available to members of the community. Prescription Food

Program developed in 20L9. Community health wellness fairs/activities that

provide nutrition information to the lic, glucose screenings,

40
201-8.05051 Upper

cholesterol screeni s and Bike Blender for heal smoothies. UCVH works

in partnership with the UNH Cooperative Extension, SAU#7, and the Farm

School Beacon Project, providing cooking nutrition classes to low income

community members, and focusing on the improvement of health of our area

school's children and their families.

4. Accessibility (Transportation, Disability, Access to Care, etc. ): UCVH

partners with Weeks Medical Center and Androscoggin Va11ey Hospital to

bring many Specialists to Colebrook for accessibility within our

community. Patient would need to drive an hour or more for an office
832098 11-09-18 Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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Section C. Supplemental lnformation for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2,3j,5,6a,6b,7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a,2Ob,2Oc,2Od,2Oe,21c,21d,23, and 24. lfapplicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4,' '8,2,' "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

visit otherwise. In addition, Case Management staff work with patients for

transportation and UCVH staff offer Rehabilitation services to our loca1

schools and nursinq home. Cardiac Rehab is available at the hospital for

those who qualifv which makes this valuable program more accessible to

those who need it most. UCVH is worki with Weeks Medical Center to

bring substance abuse counseling to the Colebrook area over the next year

and is researching further Telemedicine opportunities, such as

RheumatoloSy.

5. Alcohol Abuse: See response #l-.

832098 11-09-18
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Schedule H 2014
I ity I nf ormation (conti n u ed)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0

r Connecticut Valle Hos ital 02-027 62L0 o

Name and address

832099 11-09-18

Type of Facility (describe)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule H 201A Connecticut VaI1 Hos ital 02-027 6210 10

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part l, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part ll and Part lll, lines 2,3, 4,8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any

CHNAs repofted in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed

for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or under the organization's financial

assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other health

care facilities fudher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.9,, open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated heallh care system. lf the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization

and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. lf applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a

community benefit repod.

Part I Line 7

The Hospital- uses a cost-to-charge ratio. The cost-to-charge ratio was

derived from the Form 990 Schedule H worksheet 2, Ratio of patient care

cost-to-charges Part l, lines 7E-I. The Hospital determines cost by

combining direct expenses identified by its accounting system with an

estimated overhead allocation.

Part I, Line 7q

Specialty Care Providers & Emergency Department

Part If, Community Building Activities:

The community building activities undertaken by UCVH consist of supporting

local government and other health care providers, coordination of disaster

dril1s, emergency preparedness, and support of other 1ocal organizations

within the community. In addition, in an effort to provide the necessary

health care services for the population within a reasonable driving

distance, UCVH has entered into a collaboration with the other two Coos

county hospitals to provide necessary specialty services for the UCVH
832100 11-0s-18 Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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r Connecticut Vall Hos ital 02-027 62L0

servLce area.

Part fII, Line 2:

The Hos ital uses a cost-to-charge ratio. The cost-to-charge ratio was

derived from the Form 990 Sched.ule H worksheet 2, Ratio of patient care

cost-to-charges. The CCR was then applied to bad debt expense at charge

value in order to arrive at the estimated expense reported.

Part III Line 4

Patient accounts receivable are carried at the amount management expects

to collect from outstanding balances.

Patient receivables are periodically evaluated for collectibility based on

credit history and current financial condition. Provisions for losses on

receivables are determined on the basis of loss experience, known and

inherent risks estimated value of collateral and current economic

conditions. The Hospital uses the allowance method to account for

uncollectible accounts receivable.

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital

analyzes past results and identifies trends for each major payor source of

revenue for the purpose of estimating the appropriate amounts of the

allowance for doubtful accounts and the provision for bad debts. Data in

each major payor source are regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of

the allowance for doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables

relating to services provided to patients having third-party coverage, an

allowance for doubtful accounts and a corresponding provision for bad

debts are established at varyinq levels based on the age of the

832271 04-01-18
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receivables and the payor source. For receivables relating to self-pay
patients, a provision for bad debts is made in the period services are

rendered based on experience indicating the inability or unwillingness of

patients to pay amounts for which they are financially responsible. Actual

write-offs after management has used reasonable collection efforts are

charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Part III Line B:

Allowable costs come from the filed cost report as UCVH operates at a loss

from Medicare. The shortfall could be treated as community benefit as

there are no other funds available to subsidize the loss. UCVH uses CCR to

determine cost revenue received is net patient revenue.

Part fIf, Line 9b:

If known to qualify for charity or financial assistance, patients are

given the assistance needed.

Part VI Line 2z

In 2019, North Country Health Care engaged Quorum Health Resources to

facilitate on our behalf the ation of a Communit Health Needs

Assessment (CHNA) for the four affiliated hospitals, our Home Hea1th

Division and two community health centers. The CHNA was completed in

September, 20L9. An implementation plan was developed by Senior

Leadership at the individual affiliates, and was then combined to develop

the NCH Implementation plan. This plan was approved by the UCVH Board

of Directors at the December, 2019 meeting. The CHNA and Implementation

Plan are available on the UCVH website.

832271 04-01-14
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Part VI Line 3

UCVH has a patient financial counselor who is responsible for working with
patients and any who may be billed for their care to determine their

eligibility, on a case by case basis. For any governrnent programs, such as

Medicaid or the UCVH financial assistance program all staff at UCVH,

particularly registration staff who will be the first ones to notice if a

patient does not have insurance, are trained to refer the patient to the

financial counselor. In addition brochures are available as is contact

information on the website.

Part VI, Line 4:

UCVH is the smallest critical assess hospital in New Hampshire that serves

the largest geographic service area (over 850 square miles) including

communities in the states of New Hampshire, Vermont, and Maine. According

to the New Hampshire state health profile, our residents are the most

fragile of all citizens in New Hampshire as it relates to health outcomes

and economic conditions. UCVH is dependent of public funding and

disproportionate share funding to subsidize the care provided to the

patients we serve

Part VI, Line '7 , l,ist of States Receiving Community Benef it Report:

NH

a3227't O4-O1-1a
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SCHEDULE I

(Form 990)

Department of the Tre6ury
lntgnal Revenue Swice

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and lndividuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 21 or 22.
) Attactr to Form 99O.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identification number
02-027 621,0

lTlves l--l ruo

)Goto for the latest information.
Name of the organization

Connecticut Val1 Hos ital
and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

on

2 Describe in Part lV the use of rant funds in the United States.
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 21, for any

that received more than Part ll can be if additional is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization

or government

Foundation for Healthy Comunities
125 Airport Road

Concord NH 03301-7300

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

& Alcohol Comission

tional support and

e of EI'IR

Indian Stream Health Center
141 corliss Lane

Colebrook NH 03756

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other orqanizations listed in the line 1 table .....

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 99O.

0
2
3

Part ll

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

tU rvrelnoo oT
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(e) Amount of
non-cash

assistance

(d) Amount of
cash grant

125 089

322 000

IRC section
applicable)

(c)
(if

t01(c) (3)

i01(c) (3)

(b) ErN

02-027 507 8

20-09992I2
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Schedule I Connecticut Val1 Hos ital
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic lndividuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

lnformation. Provide the information in Part line Part column and other additional information.

Part T, Line 2z

The Hospital was mandated by the State of NH to contribute funds to the

Alcohol and Drug Prevention Treatment Fund in order to continue the

Medicaid Expansion Program. These funds go towards various pro€trams

surrounding recover, treatment and prevention for substance misuse in New

Hamlrshire.

The Hospital and Indian Stream Health Center (ISHC) have entered. into an

agreement, effective March 1, 2079, whereby the Hospital will provide

02-027 6210

(f) Description of noncash assistance(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(b) Number of
recipients

tv

832102 11-02-14 48 Schedule I (Form 99O) (2018)



Schedule I Connecticut Val1 Hos ital 02-027 52L0 2

funding in the form of a one-time community benefit grant to fSHC for the

purpose of assisting with recent financial challenges caused by loss of

providers, uncompensated and undercompensated care, one-time legal expenses

incurred by ISHC, and assist in funding of an updated Electronic Health

Record.

Where the funds in both cases were contributed to Section 501(c)(3)

organizations, additional monitoring of use of funds was not deemed to be

necessary.

432291
04-01- 18

Schedule I (Form 990)
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Department of the Treasury
lntsnal Revenue Ssvice

Gompensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

) comptere ir tne organtzatrq:ilff$xE1itrJ?:""T",rn eeo, part rv, rine 23.
)Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization

r Connecticut Vall Hos ital

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form gg0,

Part Vll, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

E

OMB No. 1545-0047

b lf any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? lf "No," complete Part lllto explain ...........,..
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 lndicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

First-class or chader travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Compensation committee

lndependent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Open to Public
lnspection

Employer identif ication number

02-027 5210

No

ntl
Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

I X I writt"n employment contract
lTl compensation survey or study
lTl Approval by the board or compensation committee

X

Schedule J (Form 99O) 2018

50
2018.05051 Upper Connecticut Valley Ho 1-1-0391_1

4

a

b

c

During the year, did any person listed on Form gg0, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ...._...,...,_

Padicipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ..

lf "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.

Only section 501(c)(3),501(c)(a), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? .......... . .

b Any related organization?

lf "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.

6 For persons listed on Form gg0, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization?

b Any related organization?

lf "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line I a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? lf "Yes," describe in Part lll

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vll, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(aXS)? lf "Yes," describe in Part lll ......
9 lf "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990.

a32111 10-26-18

X
x

x
X

x

Yes

1b

2

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

6a

6b

7 x

I

I

08560317 757052 L1039L



r Connecticut Vall Ho ta1 02-027 62t0
Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Compensated Employees. Use if additional is needed.

Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part Vll.

(A) Name and Title

(F) Compensation
in column (B)

reported as defened
on prior Form 990

(1) Edward Laverty, PA-C

chief Medical officer
(2) Scott Colby
President
(3) celeste Pitts
Chief Fi-nancial Officer
( 4) Albert Arnold
.E!( P.nysacran
(5) Thomas Cochran
ER Physician
(5) Robert Gooch

Pharmacist
(7) Todd Hope

Physician

Part ll

(E) Total of columns
(BXD.P)

320 ,47 4.
0

299 ,L07 .
0'/8,610.

II7 ,916.
224 ,249 .

0
325,932.

0
]-99,042.

0
248 ,861, .

0

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

34,749.
0

35,031.
0

6 ,469 .
9,704.
5 ,243 .

0
26 ,815.

0.
25,8O4.

0
LL ,04I.

0

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

8 ,202.
0

'l ,368.
0

r ,154 .
2 ,63]-.
5,346.

0
8,04L.

0
5,204.

0
0
0

(iii) Other
repodable

compensation

0
0
0
0

9,800.
r4, 100.

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(ii) Bonus &
incentive

compensation

0
0

31,000.
0

2 , 3'l'l .
3,565.

0
0
0
0
0
0
U

0

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

277 ,523.
0.

225 ,708.
0

58,210.
81 ,3l-6.

2r3 ,66O .
0

291 ,07 6 .
0

168,034.
0

231 ,820.
0

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

0
(ii)

(i)

tiil
(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(i i)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iil

(0

{ii)

(i)

fiil
(D

(ii)

(D

fii)
(i)

fii)
(i)
(ii)

832112 10-26-14 51
Schedule J (Form 990) 2018



201 8

lnformation

Part I Ll_ne I i

J Connecticut Valle Hos ital 02-027 5270 3

The President Scott Co , has an annual bonus clause in his contract. The

amount is d.iscretionary and determined by the Board of Directors, based on

overall formance of the or ization for that ar. The other

individuals received a purely discretionary bonus per the president based

on recggnition of additional responsibilities and special projects

erf ormed..

832113 10-26-18 52
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With lnterested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 25a, 25b, 26,27,28a,

28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
) Go to www.irs.gov/Form99o for instructions and the latest information.

Connecticut Val1 Hos tal

Depatment ot the Tre6ury
lntdnal Revenue Sdice

02-027 6210

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open To Public
lnspection

nu

Corrected?

(section 501 section 501 (c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).

if the "Yes" on Form 990

(a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

No

$

$

(b) Relationship between disqualified
person and organization (c) Description of transaction

Yes

Loans to and/or From lnterested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part lV, line 26; or if the organization

an amount on Form Pad line or 22.

(a) Name of
interested person

or nce
if the answered "Yes" on Form Part lV line27

(a) Name of interested person

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

832131 10-25-18

(i)Written
agreement?

No

(e) Purpose of
assistance

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

53
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(dl Loan to or
from the

qganizalion?

(s) ln
default?

,nl ffppr uvE!'bV 
board or

committee?

(b)
with

Relationship
organ ization

(c) Purpose
of loan

To From

(e) Original
principal amount

(f) Balance due

Yes No Yes No Yes

(b) Relationship between
interested person and

the organization

(c) Amount of
assistance

(d) Type of
assistance

08550317 7s70s2 11039r-



8 er Connecticut Valle Hos tal
ess ons (t

if the answered "Yes"

(a) Name of interested person

Par r
se

Supplemental lnformation.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

02-027 62L0
s.
line 28c.

oroanization's
6venues?

No
X

between interested
the organization

(bl Relationship
person and

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of
transaction

Yes
Family member of Bo Employment1,24 ,005 .
Family member of Bo 65 ,449 . Employment

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Shari Parker

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Board Director Eric Stohl

(a) Name of Person: Martha Wells

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Board Director .James Wells

432132'tO-25-1A

Schedule L (Form 99O or 990-EZ) 2018
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
lntqnal Revenue Swice

Name of the organization

Supplemental lnformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 99O or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
) Attach to Form 990 or 99o-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Employer identif ication number
02-027 6210r Connecticut VaII Hos ital

Form 990 ParT VI Section A line 6 z

As the Parent Organization, North Country Healthcare (NCH) is the Sole

Member of Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1az

Members of the Hospital goards are nominated exclusively by the Hospital,

however the election of any such Director must be approved by the Hospital

Board and the NCH Board.

Form 990 ParI VI Section A line 7b:

The Bylaws of NCH and each Hospital identify certain "Major Matters"

(divided into organizational and operational matters) that require

initiation and/or authorization by a majority of the NCH Board. Examples of

organizational "Major Matters" include amendments to Bylaws, election of

officers d.issolution of a Hospital, merger decisions and

hiring/termination of Hospital Presidents. Examples of operational "Major

Matters" include approval of annual capital and operating budgets, adoption

of compensation and benefit programs, approval of information technology

systems, financial systems and auditors, plus approval of any major changes

to clinical services offered.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

The Form 990 is reviewed by CFO & President of the Hospital. After their

review is complete, the Form is shared with the Board Finance Committee

prior to filing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
832211 10-10-18

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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2

Name of the organization Employer identif ication number
02-027 52L0Connecticut Val1 Hos ital

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Directors, Officers, Highly Compensated Employees are all required to

review and sign the Conflict of Interest Document. Annual conflict of

interest documents were distributed electronically this year and managed by

BerryDunn.

Form 990 ParT VI Section B Line 15

The hospital President compensation and benefit package is reviewed

periodically by community board members who govern the non-profit

organization as unpaid, independent volunteers. The periodic review

includes comparability data. and the deliberation and decision making is

substantiated. by written minutes.

Form 990 Part VI Section C Line 18:

WCH makes its 990 available upon request.

Form 990, Part VI Section C Line 19:

Available upon request.

Form 990, Part IX, Line LLg, Other Fees:

Other Fees:

Program service expenses 2,327,732.

Management and general expenses 735,8L2.

Fundraising expenses 0

Total expenses 3,053,544.

Total Other Fees on Form 990, Part IX, line ttg, Col A 3,053,544.

Form 990, Part X, Line 10: Land Build.ings, and Equipment
832212 10-10-18

56
20L8.05051 Upper

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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2
Name of the organization

r Connecticut Val1 Hos ital
Employer identification number

02-027 62L0

Section L.263(a)-3(n) Election:

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital

181 Corliss Lane

Colebrook, NH 03576

EIN: 02-02762L0

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital is electing to capitalize repair and

maintenance costs under Re ulation Section 7.263 (a)-3(n).

e32212 10-10-18

57
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Depatment of Treasury
Go to

Name of the organization
er Connecticut VaIl Ho ital

Part I ldentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part tV, line 33.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

SCHEDULE R
(Form 99O)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990.

83215i 1o-02-18 LHA

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 99O, Part lV, line 33,34,35b,36, or 37.

) Attach to Form 990.

ON.4B No. 1545-0047

2018
to Public

Employer identification number
02-027 52I0

(f)

Direct controlling
entity

(s)
Section 5 12(bX13)

controlled
entity?

X

Part ll ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN

of related organization

Nortlr country Healthcare, Inc. - 8I-2225283
8 Clover Lane

whi tef ield NH 03598

Androscoggin Valley Hospital, Inc. -
02-0280367, 59 Page Hill Road, Berlin, NH

03s70

weeks Medical Center - 02-0222242
173 Middle Street
Lancaster NH 03584

LittLeton Hospital Association - 02-0222L52
600 St. 'Johnsbury Road

Littleton NH 03561

No

x

x

x

(e)

End-of-year assetsTotal income

(d)(c)

Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

(b)

Primary activity

Yes

(f)

Direct controlling
entity

s/A

tT/A

s/A

$/A

(e)

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(s)

Lane aza a

tine 3

tine 3

Line 3

(d)

Exempt Code
section

t01-(c)(3)

i01(c)(3)

t01(c) (3)

t01(c) (3)

(c)

Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

{ew Hampshire

{ew Hampshire

{ew Hampshire

{ew Hampshire

(b)

Primary activity

lealthcare Management

lritical Access Hospital

lritical Access Hospital

lritical Access Hospital

58

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



schedureR(Formeeo) UFpqL Connecticut Valley Hospital
Part ll

(a)

Name, address, and EIN

of related organization

North Country Home Health & Hospice Agency,
Inc. - 02-0300637 535 Cottage Street,
Littleton NH 03551

02-027 6210

Continuation of ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

s"",ion(9lz1o1r
controlled

organization?

No

x

Yes

(0

Direct controlling
entity

s/A

(e)

Public charity
status (if section

501(cX3))

i,ine l-0

(d)

Exempt Code
section

t01-(c)(3)

(c)

Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

lew Hampshire

(b)

Primary activity

lome Health Agency

432222
04-01-18 59



R 2018 r Connecticut Vall Hos ital 02-027 62r0
Part lll ldentifcation of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 34, because it had one or more related

organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(k)

organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
Part lV

(a)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(i)
Section

512(bX13)
conlrolled

No

No

(D

Sensal or
managing
oartner?

Yes

(i)

Code V-UBl
amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)No

(h)

Disproportionate

allocalions?

Yes

(s)

Share of
end-of-year

assets

(4

Share of total
income

(e)

m

(d)

Direct controlling
entity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign
counW)

(b)

Primary activity

Yes

(h)

Percentage
ownershipend-of-year

assets

(s)

Share of

(f)

Share of total
income

(e)

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

(d)

Direct controlling
entity

Legal domicile
(state d
foreign

(c)

county)

(b)

Primary activity

832162 10-02-14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Yes

x

X

1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

1q

th
1i

1i

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1o
'tq

'lr
1s

ScheduleR(Form99o)2018 Upper Connecticut VaIley Hospital
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 34, 3Sb, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts ll, lll, or lV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts ll-lV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ......
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ...
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ,.....
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ..

f Dividends from related organization(s)

g Sale of assets to related organization(s) ...

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ..._._.._.

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)

n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses............

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

s Othertransfer of cash or from related

2 lf the answer to of the above is " see the instructions for information on who must this covered

(a)
Name of related organization

02-027 6210 paoe 3

thresholds.

(d)
Method of determining amount involved

No

x
X

x

X

x

x
X

x
X

X
x

Amount involved
(c)(b)

Transaction
type (a-s)

a32163 10-02-18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Schedute R (Form 990) 2018 Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital 02-0215210 paoe4

Part Vl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 37

Provide
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for ceftain investment partnerships.

(a) (k)
Name, address, and EIN

of entity ownership

NO

(i)

Sengal or
managing
partner?

(Form 1065)

lmount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(i)

Code V-UBl

No

(h)

Dispropor
tionate

(s)

Share of
end-of-year

assets

(f)

Share of
total

incomeNd

(e)
Are all

)artners sec
501 (c)(3)

(d)

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

rxcluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

(c)

Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

(b)

Primary activity

832164 10-02-18 62
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Connecticut Val1 Hos ital
Supplemental lnformation.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

02-027 62L0 5

832165 10-02-18
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rorm 8868
(Rev. January 2019)

Depatment of the Treasury
lntqnal Revenue Sdvice

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
Exempt Organization Return

) File a separate application for each return.

) Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, lnformation Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.govle-file-providersle-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed)
All corporations required to file an income tax retum other than Form 990-T (including 'l 120-C filers), partnerships, REMlCs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Enter filer's
Type or
print

Employer identification number (ElN) or

02-027 52L0

number

Social security number (SSN)
File by the
due date fry
filing your
return. See
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Colebrook, NH 03576
Enter the Return Code for the return that this is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application
ls For
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 4720

Form 990-PF

Form 990-T 401 or

Form 990-T other than
es S

o The books are in the care of ) 181 Corliss Lane - Colebrook, NH 03576

Return

07

OB

09

10

11

12

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Upper Connecticut Val1ey Hospital
Number, street, and room or suite no. lf a P.O. box, see instructions.
181 Corliss Lane

Return

Code ls For

Application

01 Form 990-T

02 Form 1041-A

03 Fotm 4720 than

05 Form 6069

06 Form 8870

Telephone No.) (603)-237-4971 Fax No. )
o lf the organization does noi have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . >t_l
r lf this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . lf this is for the whole group, check this
Oox ) l-_l .lf itisforpartoftheqroup,checkthisoox )l-l andattachalistwithth"n"r"sanlEiGof all memberstheextensionisfor.

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until August 15, 2020 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

) l-_l calendar year or

)lxlt"*y""ru"sin;6-ocr 1 , 20L8 ,und"nding@

2 lf thetaxyearenteredinlinel isforlessthan12months,checkreason: f_l lnitial return l--l Final return
l-_l Chung" in accounting period

3a lf this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 472O, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

instructions. 0.
b lf this application is for Forms 990-PF, 99O-T , 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax made. lnclude allowed as a credit. 0.
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. lnclude your payment with this form, if required, by

See instructions. 0.
Caution: lf you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

823841 12-19-18
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3b

3c
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital Association, lnc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital
Association, lnc., which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, and the
related statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital Association, lnc. as of September 30, 2019 and
2018, and the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then
ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

l.jrt;t1; ' l.ji:tt,fJ;;rtt1;,-,i:jr.; . ftiilt'r:-,iri,i:r!:ilat,: . i.i.::r;ri;r.:iii..i:i . !.r, .1 1J: :ii1;r . 'i ii-a,.i !

berrydunn,com



The Board of Trustees
Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital Association, lnc.

Other Matter

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, during the year ended September 30, 2019 Upper
Connecticut Valley Hospital Association, lnc. adopted new accounting guidance, Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958),
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. Our opinion is not modified with respect
to this matter.

fu% b*n^-Ww;^t*f rttat*l-, L/ {,
Manchester, New Hampshire
December 20,2019
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Balance Sheets

September 30, 20{9 and 2018

ASSETS

2019

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses, supplies, and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Total assets $ 32.221.458 $ 29.801.477

$ 5,413,058 $
2,436,094

283,009
465.459

2018

4,416,299
1,917,872

326,642
878.006

8,597,620

15,867,825

7,619,976

136.',137

7,538,819

14,728,331

7,494,327

40.000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and related amounts
Other current liabilities
Current portion of estimated third-party payor settlements

Total current liabilities, excluding current portion

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$

2019

781,108 $
715,148
460,611

3.052.274

2018

705,884
580,702
631,867

2.720.082

5,009,14{

7.537.424

4,638,535

5,830,667

12.546.565 10.469.202

19,431,172
243.721

18,806,252
526.O23

$

19.674.893 19.332.275

32.221.458 $ 29.801.477



UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019

Revenues, gains, and other support without donor restrictions
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts)
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue

Other revenues
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total revenues, gains, and other support without donor
restrictions

Expenses
Salaries, wages, and fringe benefits
Contract labor
Supplies and other
Medicaid enhancement tax
Depreciation
lnterest

Total expenses

Operating (loss) income

Nonoperating gains (losses)
lncome from investments, net
Gifts without donor restrictions, net of expenses
Community benefit and contribution expense
Recovery of written-of related party receivables

Net nonoperating gains

Excess of revenues, gains, other support, and
nonoperating gains over expenses and losses

Net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitions

lncrease in net assets without donor
restrictions

$ 19,495,639
829.564

2018

$17,840,731
782.834

17,656,074 17 ,057,897

386,7{8
5.563

262,455
5.140

18.048.355 17.325.492

9,959,813
2,415,163
3,947,967

905,512
1,056,539

18.184.894

(136.539)

9,167,357
2,421,979
3,875,213

870,690
901,247

1.868
17.238.354

87,1 38

878,219
29,906

(448,089)
7-528

1,041,939
63,222

(139,331)
27.308

467.564 993.138

331,025

293.895

1,080,276

18.419

$ 624.920 $ 1.098.695

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UPPER CONNECTIGUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Without
Donor

Restrictions
Wth Donor
Restrictions Total

$ 17,942,696$ 17.707.557 $ 235.139Balances, October 1, 2017

Excess of revenues, gains, other support, and nonoperating
gains over expenses and losses

Contributions
lnvestment income, net
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitions

lncrease in net assets

Balances, September 30, 2018

Excess of revenues, gains, other support, and nonoperating
gains over expenses and losses

Contributions
lnvestment income, net
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitions

lncrease (decrease) in net assets

Balances, September 30, 2019

293.895

624,920 e82.3021 342,618

$J9_.M.n2 $J43f,.4 $19,67u93

1,080,276

18.419

310,919
3,524

(5,140)
(18,419)

1,098,695 290,884

18,806,252 526.023

1,080,276
310,919

3,524
(5,140)

-

1.389.579

19.332,275

331,025 331,025
3,320

13,836
(5,563)

3,320
13,936
(5,563)

(293.895)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities
Depreciation
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment
Provision for bad debts
Realized and unrealized gains on investments
(lncrease) decrease in

Patient accounts receivable
Other accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses, supplies, and other current assets
Other assets

lncrease (decrease) in
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries, wages and related accounts
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Estimated third-pafty payor settlements

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of long{erm debt

Net cash used by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest

2019

$ 342,618

2018

$ 1,389,579

1,056,539
(50,279)
829,564

(766,2841

(1,347,7861
43,633

412,547
(96,137)

81,342
134,446
(35,056)

({ 36,200)
2.038.949
2.507.896

51,550
(1,'189,4771
5,905,335

(6.278.545)
n.ill.1371

901,247
142,980
782,834

(807,32e)

(471,602)
91,217

(247,613)

93,757
50,'168

(50,430)
(e4,241)

2.176.336
3,956,903

(1,886,126)
7,118,167

0.547.232)
Q.315.191\

(284.782\

996,759

4.416.299

$ 5.413.058

(284.782\

1,356,930

3,059,369

$_&l_6.2ee

$_1,868
Supplemental disclosure of noncash transactions

Purchases of property and equipment of $6,118 are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at
September 30, 2018.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

1. Orqanization

Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital Association, lnc. (Hospital), a New Hampshire not-for-profit
corporation, provides medical services on an inpatient and outpatient basis in Northern New
Hampshire.

On June 30, 2015, the Hospital, along with three other hospitals in the North Country, Littleton
Regional Hospital (LRH), Androscoggin Valley Hospital (AVH), and Weeks Medical Center (WMC),
signed an Affiliation Agreement. The Boards of Trustees of each of the hospitals approved the
affiliation documents which consist of an Affiliation Agreement, Management Services Agreement,
and proposed Bylaw changes. The application to the New Hampshire Attorney General's office and
Charitable Trust Unit was approved in December 2015. Effective September 30, 2019, LRH
withdrew from the affiliation.

Effective April 1 ,2016, North Country Healthcare, lnc. (NCHI) became the sole corporate member
of the Hospital. NCHI is also the parent company of AVH, WMC, LRH (through September 30,
2019) and North Country Home Health & Hospice Agency, lnc. Any and all activity with these
entities is disclosed as related party transactions.

2. Summarv of Siqnificant Accountinq Policies

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codiflcation Topic (ASC) 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. The Hospital
reports information regarding its financial position and activities according the following net asset
classification:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
the Hospital. These net assets may be used at the discretion of Hospital management and
the Board of Trustees.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by
donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions
will be met by actions of the Hospital or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions
are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in
perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are repofted as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When
a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net
assets without donor restrictions in the statements of operations.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the flnancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and C h Eouivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks and certificates of deposit with an original
maturity of three months or less, excluding amounts whose use is limited by Board designation or
amounts included in net assets with donor restrictions.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are carried at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances.

Patient receivables are periodically evaluated for collectibility based on credit history and current
financial condition. Provisions for losses on receivables are determined on the basis of loss
experience, known and inherent risks, estimated value of collateral and current economic
conditions. The Hospital uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible accounts
receivable.

ln evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue for the purpose of estimating the
appropriate amounts of the allowance for doubtful accounts and the provision for bad debts. Data
in each major payor source are regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables relating to services provided to patients having
third-party coverage, an allowance for doubtful accounts and a corresponding provision for bad
debts are established at varying levels based on the age of the receivables and the payor source.
For receivables relating to self-pay patients, a provision for bad debts is made in the period
services are rendered based on experience indicating the inability or unwillingness of patients to
pay amounts for which they are financially responsible. Actual write-offs after management has
used reasonable collection efforts are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Supplies

Supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for identified purposes, over which the Board retains
control and which may, at its discretion, be subsequently used for other purposes, are classified as
noncurrent assets.

I



UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,20'19 and 2018

lnvestments and lnvestment lncome

lnvestments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values in the balance sheets.
Management has adopted FASB ASCB25-10-35-4, Financial lnstruments-General-Subsequent
Measuremenf, and has elected the fair value option relative to its investments to simplify the
presentation of investment return in the statement of operations, and consolidates all investment
performance activity within the nonoperating gains section of the statements of operations.

Donor-restricted investment income and gains on investments on donor-restricted investments are
recorded within net assets with donor restrictions until expended in accordance with the donor's
restrictions.

Risks and Uncertainties

lnvestment securities, including assets limited as to use, are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, market and credit risk. Due to the level of risk associated with ceftain investment
securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the fair value of investment securities, it
is at least reasonably possible that changes in risk in the near term could materially affect the net
assets of the Hospital.

Propeftv and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost, or, if contributed, at fair market value
determined at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each
class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line method. lnterest cost incurred on
borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of
the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings or equipment, are repoded as support without
donor restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations speciflT how the donated assets must be used.
Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and
gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as support
with donor restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem rates. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and
others for services rendered, including retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period
the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods, as final settlements are
determined. Management believes that adequate provision has been made for adjustments that
may result from final determination of amounts earned under these programs.

-9-



UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Medicaid Enhancement Tax

ln New Hampshire, hospitals are subject lo a 5.45% tax, the Medicaid Enhancement Tax, on net
taxable revenues.

Charitv Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its community care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenLle.

Excess of Revenues. Gains. Other Support and Nonoperatinq Gains Over Expenses and
Losses

The statements of operations include excess of revenues, gains, other support and nonoperating
gains over expenses and losses. Changes in net assets without donor restrictions which are
excluded from this measure, consistent with industry practice, are net assets released from
restrictions for capital acquisitions.

Gontributions

The Organizalion reports gifts of cash and other assets as support with donor restrictions if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. As donor-stipulated
time restrictions end or purpose restrictions are accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions
are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of
operations as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as support in the period
received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their
estimated value at the date received.

Contributions to be received after one year are discounted using a rate of interest commensurate
with the risk involved for instruments of similar duration. Amortization of the discount is recorded as
additional contribution revenue in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the
contributions. An allowance for uncollectible contributions receivable is provided based upon
management's judgment, including such factors as prior collection history, type of contribution, and
nature of fundraising activity.

Contributions received with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year as received
are reported as support without donor restrictions.

- 10 -



UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

lncome Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(cX3) of the lnternal
Revenue Code, and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income.

Nonoperatinq Gains (Losses)

Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered
nonoperating. Nonoperating gains and losses consist primarily of income on invested funds, gifts
without donor restrictions, town appropriations, community benefit and contribution expense, and
adjustments to notes receivable from a related party.

Newlv Adopted Accountinq Pronouncement

ln 2019, the Hospital adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14,
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), which made targeted
changes to the not-for-profit financial reporting model. The ASU marks the completion of the first
phase of a larger project aimed at improving not-for-proflt financial reporting. Under the ASU, net
asset reporting is streamlined and clarified. The existing three category classification of net assets
is replaced with a simplified modelthat combines temporarily restricted and permanently restricted
into a single category called "net assets with donor restrictions." New disclosures highlight
restrictions on the use of resources that make otherurise liquid assets unavailable for meeting near-
term financial requirements. The ASU also imposes several new requirements related to reporting
expenses including the disclosure of expenses by function. New or revised disclosures in the
financial statements include Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Basis of
Financial Statement Presentation), Note 3 - Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets, Note 6 -
Assets Limited as to Use, Note 10 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions, and Note 12 - Functional
Expenses. The adoption of the ASU had no impact on previously reported total net assets or
changes therein.

Subsequent Events

Management has considered transactions or events through December 20, 2019, which was the
date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has not considered
transactions or events subsequent to this date for inclusion in the financial statements,

3. Liquiditv and Availabilitv of Financial Assets

The Hospital had working capital of $3,588,479 and $2,900,284 at September 30,2019 and 2018,
respectively. The Hospital had average days (based on normal expenditures) cash and cash
equivalents on hand of 1 15 and 99 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The Hospital seeks to operate with a balanced budget with the goal of generating sufficient net
patient service revenue and cash flows, in addition to financial assets available to meet general
expenditures over the next 12 months, to allow the Hospital to be sustainable to support its mission
and vision.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditure, such as
operating expenses and capital construction costs not financed with debt, were as follows as of
September 30:

2019 2018

Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other receivables

$ 5,413,058
2,436,094

283.009

$ 4,416,299
1,917,872

326.642

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures within one year $--g1!2r!-€L 6,660,813

The Hospital has other assets limited as to use of $15,867,825 and $14,728,331 at September 30,
2019 and 2018, respectively, that are assets restricted by donors or set aside by the Board of
Trustees for future capital improvements and other purposes. These assets limited as to use are
not available for general expenditure within the next year; however, the internally designated
amounts could be made available, if necessary.

4. Net Patienf Service Revenrre a Patient Accounts Receivable

Net Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue is reported net of contractual allowances and other discounts as follows for
the years ended September 30:

2019 2018

Gross patient service revenue
Less contractual allowances
Less charity care

Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts)

Less provision for bad debts

$ 3{,682,779 $ 30,596,617
(12,808,647) (12,380,699)

(388.494| (375.187)

18,485,638

829.564

17,840,731

782.834

Net patient service revenue 17.656.074 $ 17.057.897

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
th ird-party payors follows :

Medicare

The Hospital is a Critical Access Hospital (CAH). Under the CAH program, the Hospital is
reimbursed at 101% of allowable costs for its inpatients and most outpatient services provided
to Medicare patients. The Hospital is reimbursed at tentative rates with final determination
after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare
fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been audited by the fiscal
intermediary through September 30, 2015.

-12-



UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Medicaid

lnpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under
prospectively determined per-diem rates. The prospectively determined per-diem rates are not
subject to retroactive adjustment. Outpatient services rendered to Medicaid beneficiaries are
reimbursed on a cost reimbursement methodology and a national fee schedule for certain
services. The Hospital is reimbursed for outpatient services at a tentative rate with final
settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by the fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's Medicaid cost reports have been audited by
the fiscal intermediary through September 30,2012.

Anthem

lnpatient and outpatient services rendered to Anthem subscribers are reimbursed based on
standard charges less a negotiated discount, except for lab and physician services which are
reimbursed on fee schedules.

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers
and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these
agreements includes prospectively determined rates, discount from charges and prospectively
determined daily rates.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 52o/o and 12o/o,

respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service revenue for the year ended 2019, and 53% and
12o/o, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service revenue for the year ended 2018. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term. Net patient service revenue increased
approximately $332,000 and $174,000 in 2019 and 2018, respectively, due to differences in
settlements from amounts previously estimated.

The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue relating to services rendered to patients having
third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for such services. For services
rendered to self-pay or uninsured patients, revenue is recognized on the basis of standard or
negotiated discounted rates. At the time services are rendered to self-pay patients, a provision for
bad debts is recorded based on experience and the effects of newly-identified circumstances and
trends in pay rates. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts, but
before the provision for bad debts, recognized during 2019 totaled $18,485,638, of which
$17,543,493 was revenue from third-party payors and $942,145 was revenue from self-pay
patients. Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts, but before the
provision for bad debts, recognized during 2018 totaled $17,840,731, of which $17,072,588 was
revenue from third-party payors and $768,143 was revenue from self-pay patients.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Under the State of New Hampshire's Medicaid program, the Hospital recognizes disproportionate
share payment revenue which amounted to $4,014,097 and $2,353,076 for 2019 and 2018,
respectively, and is recorded in net patient service revenue. Because the methodologies used to
determine disproportionate share payments remain unsettled, the Hospital has reserved a portion
of the amounts received.

Long-term estimated third-party payor settlements consist of estimates related to Medicare's
potential disallowance of Medicaid enhancement tax as an allowable cost and state
dispropotlionate share pending settlements. Due to unresolved issues at the federal level for both
matters, the Hospital has classified the balances as long-term.

Charitv Care

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These
records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its
charity care policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies and equivalent service
statistics. For the years ended September 30,2019 and 2018, 1.23o/o of all services, as defined by
percentage of gross revenue, was provided on a charity care basis.

The estimated expense incurred to provide charity care forthe years ended September 30, 2019
and 2018 was approximately $223,000 and $211,000, respectively. The Hospital estimates its cost
of charity care by applying an overall cost to charge ratio to the gross charges foregone.

The Hospital provided charity care for the following number of patient admissions/visits for the
years ended September 30:

20 18 2017
Charitv

lnpatient admissions
Outpatient visits

Gross patient accounts receivable
Less: Estimatedcontractualallowances

Estimated allowance for doubtful accounts

Net patient accounts receivable 2.436.094 $J_917.872

25
601

% of Total

12%
4o/o

Charitv

34
811

$ 5,095,789 $
(1,972,999)

(786.796)

% of Total

11%
4o/o

3,953,081
(1,279,953)

(755.256\

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable is stated net of estimated contractual allowances and allowances for
doubtful accounts as follows as of September 30:

2019 2018
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

The composition of the estimated allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30 is as follows

20'19 2018

Self-pay patients
All other payors

Land and improvements
Buildings
Fixed equipment
Major movable equipment
Construction in progress

Board designated
Net assets with donor restrictions

$ 550,874 $
235.922

573,939
181.417

$_ru0.7e6 $_715256

Self-pay write-offs increased from $840,027 to $898,312 during 2019 and decreased from
$844,604 to $840,027 during 2018. The change resulted from these trends experienced in the
collection of amounts from self-pay patients and third-party payors and from increases in accounts
receivable.

5. Propertv and Equipment

The major categories of property and equipment are as follows
2018

$

2019

200,769 $
6,779,077
2,984,339
7,325,292

179.131

1 83,1 00
6,472,425
2,744,261
6,750,670

568.116
17,467,598
9.847.722

16,718,572
9.224.245Less: accumulated depreciation

$ 7.619.876 $ 7.494,327

Construction in progress as of September 30,2019 consisted of costs related to the renovations of
the kitchen, cafeteria and administrative wing of the Hospital, as well as costs associated with the
new electronic medical record (EMR) system. The Hospital renovations are expected to be
completed in flscal year 2021 and the total estimated cost to complete the project is approximately
$3,000,000. The EMR system is expected to cost about $1,530,000 and be completed in fiscal
year 2021.

6. Assets Limited as to Use

The Hospital pools its investments with one investment company and allocates the investment
income to each fund based upon each fund's percentage of total assets.

The pooled investments were allocated to the following funds as of September 30:

20'19

$ 15,626,910
243,721

2018

$ 14,496,065
232,266

-15-
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

The composition of assets limited as to use consisted of the following as of September 30

Mutualfunds
Marketable equity securities
Fixed income securities

2019

$ t,4gg,o1g $
6,401,909
7.705.443

2018

1,223,349
6,088,757
7.059.228

15,606,270
261.555

14,371,334
356,997Cash and cash equivalents

$15''907.825 $L4J28,331

Endowment

Return Obiectives and Risk Parameters

The Hospital has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-restricted funds that the Hospital must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s).
Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Trustees, the endowment assets are invested in a
manner that is intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield results of the S&P 500
index while assuming a moderate level of investment risk. The Hospital expects its endowment
funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately the Consumer Price lndex
plus 2% annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strateqies Emploved for Achievinq Obiectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation that
places a weighted ratio on equity-based and fixed income investments to achieve its long-term
return objectives within prudent risk constraints, as follows:

Common stock
Fixed income
Cash

30% -70%
30% -70%
o% - 20%

Appropriations are determined by the Board of Trustees from time to time

Uniform Prudent Manaqement of lnstitutional Funds Act

Effective July 1, 2008, the State of New Hampshire adopted the Uniform Prudent Management of
lnstitutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) enacted as Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA) Chapter 292-8.
This RSA Chapter provides guidance and special rules for the management of endowment funds.
Pursuant to the Board of Trustees' interpretation of UPMIFA, unexpended investment income on
net assets with donor restrictions of perpetual duration is required to be reported as net assets with
donor restrictions temporary in nature until appropriated.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Endowment (donor-restricted) net asset composition by type of fund and activity therein are as
follows as of and for the years ended September 30:

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions
Accumulated

Appreciation of Funds of
Funds of Perpetual

Perpetual Duration Duration

Balances, October 1, 2017

Net investment return

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure

Balances, September 30, 2018

Net investment return

Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure

$ 60,814

3,524

6.142\

59,196

13,836

(5.187)

$_07.845

$ 173,070

173,070

Total

$ 233,884

3,524

(5.142)

232,266

13,836

(5.187)

$__24q,9!5Balances, September 30, 2019 $lztszg

7. Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measuremenf, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be
received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date. FASB ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires
an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs
when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to
measure fair value:

Level f - Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 - Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices
for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 - Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

-17-



UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below

Fair Value Measurements at September 30. 2019
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable

ldenticalAssets lnputs lnputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable equity securities
Mutualfunds
Corporate bonds
U.S. Treasury obligations and

government securities

Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable equity securities
Mutual funds
Corporate bonds
U.S. Treasury obligations and

government securities

$

$

261,555 $
6,401,808
1,499,019
2,514,600

5.190.843

261,555 $
6,401,809
1,499,019

5.190.843

2,514,600

2,718,471

$

Total assets at fair value $ 15.867.825 $ t S.SSS.ZZS $1814S00 $ _

Fair Value Measurements at September 29, 2018
Quoted Prices Significant Significant

in Active Other Unobservabl
Markets for Observable e

ldenticalAssets lnputs lnputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

356,997 $
6,088,757
1,223,349
2,718,471

4.340.757

356,997 $
6,088,757
1,223,349

4.340.757

$

Total assets at fair value $ 14.728.331 $ 12,009,860 $ 2.718.471 $

The fair value for Level 2 assets is primarily based on market prices of comparable securities,
interest rates, and credit risk. Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used,
including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. Accordingly, the fair value estimates
may not be realized in an immediate settlement of the instrument.

8. Retirement Plan

The Hospital has a defined contribution pension plan that covers substantially all fulltime
employees. The Hospital contributes to the plan based upon several variables including
compensation and length of employment. The pension plan expense for the years ended
September 30,2019 and 2018 was $167,647 and $98,965, respectively.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

9, Commitments and Continqencies

Effective October 1,2008, the Hospital insures its comprehensive general liability and professional
liability exposure on a claims made basis, including prior acts coverage, with a commercial carrier.
The coverage is provided by primary and excess insurance policies subject to shared policy limits
with other NCHI members. The policies are renewable on an annual basis and have been renewed
through September 30,2019. All known significant asserted and unassefted claims alleging
malpractice have been communicated to the insurer who is responsible for resolving the claim and
the related costs of litigation. An event is insured at the time it is reported to the insurer even if a
claim is not yet asseded. GAAP requires the Hospital to accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice
claims when the incident that gives rise to the claim occurs, without consideration of insurance
recoveries. Expected recoveries are presented as a separate asset. All outstanding malpractice
claims against the Hospital were settled during the year. The Hospital has evaluated its exposure
to losses arising from potential claims and determined no such accrual is necessary for the year
ended September 30, 2019.

Communitv Benefit Aqreement

The Hospital and lndian Stream Health Center (ISHC) have entered into an agreement, effective
March 1,2019, whereby the Hospital will provide funding in the form of a one-time community
benefit grant of $300,000 to ISHC for the purpose of assisting with recent financial challenges
caused by loss of providers, uncompensated and undercompensated care and one-time, legal
expenses incurred by ISHC related to its FQHC operations. On August 1, 2019, the Hospital and
ISHC entered into a separate agreement whereby the Hospital will assist ISHC in the funding of an
updated Electronic Health Record (EHR). The assistance shall consist of a one-time community
benefit grant as well as a loan. The total assistance to be awarded will not exceed $150,000 and
will be allocated one{hird to grant funding and two{hirds to the loan. The terms of the EHR loan
will be made pursuant to the Promissory Note delivered by ISHC to the Hospital upon
determination of the principal amount of the loan. The payment period will be 24 months al0%
interest.

Operatinq Leases

The Hospital leases various equipment and facilities under operating leases expiring at various
dates between 2019 and 2023. Total rental expense was $51 ,014 and $79,384 for the years ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments under operating leases as
of September 30, 2019, that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year:

2020
2021
2022
2023

$ 58,715
7,002
7,002
3.501

$_16.220
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

{0. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at September 30:

2019 2018

Funds with donor restrictions temporary in nature
Endowment accumulated earnings
Other

Funds maintained in perpetuity, the income
from which is expendable to support
healthcare services

Total net assets with donor restrictions

Medicare
Medicaid
Blue Cross
Other third-party payors
Patients

$ ez,ats
2.806

173,070

$J43:721

70,651 352,953

$ 59,196
293,757

173.O70

$_526.023

11. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Hospital maintains cash balances at several financial institutions. Accounts at each institution
are insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation up to $250,000. At times during the
year, the Hospital's cash in bank exceeded insured limits. The Hospital has not incurred any losses
from uninsured cash in bank as of September 30, 2019.

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. Following was the mix of receivables from patients
and third-party payors at September 30:

20'19 2018

30%
10
12
32
16

100 %

37%
12

9
23
19

100 %
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

12. Functional Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than
one program or support function. Therefore, these expenses require an allocation on a reasonable
basis that is consistently applied. Employee benefits are allocated based on salaries and
occupancy costs are allocated by square footage. Expenses related to these functions were as
follows for the years ended September 30:

2019

Salaries, wages and benefits
Contract labor
Supplies and other
Medicaid enhancement tax
Depreciation

2018

Salaries, wages and benefits
Contract labor
Supplies and other
Medicaid enhancement tax
Depreciation
lnterest

$ 8,538,574
1,773,197
2,689,508

905,512
1,043,173 13.367

$l4e,Eet $l234gD

Healthcare
Services

Healthcare
Services

$ 7,704,834
1,839,457
2,615,693

870,690
B87,8BO

1.868

Support
Services

$ 1,421,239
641,965

I ,1 59,359

Support
Services

$ 1,462,523
582,522

1,259,530

13,367

Total

$ 9,959,813
2,415,162
3,847,967

905,512
1.056.540

$ {8.184.894

Total

$ 9,167,357
2,421,979
3,875,213

870,690
901,247

1.868

$13,s20,412 $ 3.317.942 $12239354.
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UPPER CONNECTICUT VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

13. Related Partv Transactions

As a member of NCHI, the Hospital shares in various services, such as shared staffing, centralized
accounting and other administrative costs, with the other member hospitals and the parent. For the
year ended September 30,2019, the Hospital billed other member hospitals $227,675 and was
billed $1 ,470,904 for shared services. For the year ended September 30,2018, the Hospital billed
other member hospitals $136,384 and was billed $1 ,579,216 for shared services.

Total expenses incurred for services provided by other members are as follows

2019

WMC
AVH
LRH
NCHI

WMC
AVH
LRH
NCHI

$ t11,go+ $
721,743

86,995
250.862

$ gs,tgo
110,713-

$ 78,480
92,339
14,032
41.576

2018

227,354
874,626
207,514
269.722

'1,470.904 $ 1.579,216

Following is a summary of net amounts outstanding as payables to related parties which are
included in accounts payable and accrued expenses on the balance sheets at September 30:

2019 2018

$ 147.',143 $ 216.426
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